Dorothea Houston

Marietta, GA 30066 dhouston2828@gmail.com 4707781928

Experienced Registered Nurse who is strong-minded, detail oriented and goal driven; Passion for helping others to succeed; Strong ability motivate others; Ability to work well with team members and willing to take risks. Strong in communication and supporting needs of others. Bachelor in Nursing, Ability to communicate professionally and proficiently with patients and thier families, physicians, and other nurses. Quite and Professional place to work from home.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse-Neurology Intensive Care Unit

Grady Health Systems - Atlanta, GA August 2018 to September 2019

Culturally and ethnically sensitive care, maintained a safe environment, educateed patients and their families about healthy practices and treatment modalities.

- Assured continuity of care, coordinated care across settings and among caregivers, managed information, communicated effectively and utilized technology.
- Utilized the nursing process to provide and plan care.
- Provided assessments, nurse diagnoses, planning and coordination, implementation, and evaluation.
- Provided advocacy, performance improvement, leadership, problem solving, delegation and conflict resolution.

Registered Nurse- Mental Health Adolescent Unit

Integris Mental Health Hospital - Spencer, OK January 2018 to September 2018

Provided direct care to patients by facilitating social and emotional needs.

- Supervised medication schedules and evaluated patient progress.
- Collaborated with a variety of interdisciplinary professionals to determine and provide the best possible care.
- Educated the patients' family about their conditions and how to create a supportive environment for the patients to return to for long-term care and recovery.
- Maintained a safe environment through the use of monitoring devices and restraining techniques.
- Provided social support by creating and encouraging patients to take advantage of opportunities such as support groups, social activities and other therapeutic measures.

Registered Nurse-Level

OU Medical Systems - Oklahoma City, OK July 2016 to January 2018

- 1 Trauma Cardiac Surgical ICU & Neonatal Intensive Care Unit Level IV
- Performed life sustaining care, administered medications, monitored vital signs, provided nutrients via feeding tube, bottle feeding.

- Monitored lung development, oxygen administration, oxygen weaning, CCHD screening, car seat test, daily weights, Ventilator monitoring
- Communicated and collaborated with Physicians and Nurse Practitioners, Family centered care, therapeutic communication.

Certified Nurse Assistant-Intensive Care Unit Step

St. Anthony's Hospital - Oklahoma City, OK May 2014 to August 2014

down

- Provided patient care, Vital signs, bathing, grooming, dressing, standard precautions, contact precautions.
- Completed Charting Epic, Documented Vital signs and Input and Output.
- Used lift equipment to transfer patients from chair to bed and from bed to bed or to wheel chair.

Education

BS in Nursing in Nursing

Oklahoma City University Kramer School of Nursing

Skills

- Critical Care
- RN
- Epic
- EMR Systems
- · Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience
- · Laboratory Experience
- Tube Feeding
- Nursing
- ICU Experience

Assessments

Medical Terminology — Highly Proficient

March 2020

Understanding and using medical terminology.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.